
Donna Poreda

From: Brad Sitverberg
To: Christopher Graha (chrisgr)
Cc: Sharon Hornstein (Xenix); davidcol; Jon De Vaan (jonde); Rail Harteneck (ralfha);

Timothy McGuire (timmcg); dennisad; johnlu
Subject: meeting
Date: Wednesday, June 02, 1993 4;05PM

can we get together on monday (or at latest tuesday} with:

chicago: bradsi, davidcol, dennisad, johnlu

desP, top: chrisgr and some representatives from word/excel (such as jon devaan, ralfh, tim mcguire) to
disucss the next revel of de~ail on how chicago and the apps can work ~ogether ioetter -- areas of synerg¥
and areas where we may be missing the boat7
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